From: CIS Ombudsman <CIS.ombudsman@messages.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:32 AM

To:

Subject: Set Up Your Online Account Ahead of the H-1B Lottery Season

Office of the Citizenship and
Immigration Services Ombudsman

Working to improve the immigration benefits process

February 26, 2024

Set Up Your Organizational Account
Ahead of the H-1B Lottery Season

Dear Stakeholder,

Beginning Wednesday, February 28, U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services’ (USCIS) online
organizational accounts for H-1B visa petitioners and legal representatives will be available to set up. If
you plan to submit an H-1B registration (a requirement for the H-1B lottery) for an H-1B cap-subject
petition for FY 2025, plan ahead how to set up your organizational account and then set up your account
before the H-1B registration period begins on March 6, 2024.

If you want to file a non-cap or cap-exempt H-1B petition, you can begin to use your organizational
account immediately after you set it up.

What organizational accounts can do for you

e Work as a team: Multiple people within your organization or legal team can collaborate on
the same H-1B registration, Form 1-129, Petition for Nonimmigrant Worker, and associated Form
1-907, Request for Premium Processing Service.

o Each person will still need their own USCIS online account login and password to
access the organizational account platform.

¢ File online: If USCIS selects your H-1B registration, you can use the organizational account
to file Forms 1-129 and [-907 online starting April 1.
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o If you want to file by mail, USCIS will be moving the H-1B filing location to a lockbox.
Check the USCIS website for the filing locations starting April 1.

o Ifyou file online, you can access these forms through your online account. You cannot
link paper-filed Forms 1-129 and 1-907 to an organizational account at this time.

o Collaborate with multiple legal teams: Your organization can link with more than one
legal representative account. The legal representatives can be in different law firms.

What to do before the H-1B lottery season

For complete guidance, refer to USCIS’ videos on its YouTube channel and to USCIS’ webinar materials
from January 23 and 24 on its Electronic Reading Room page. Here are some highlights:

If you already have a legal representative or registrant account, USCIS will
automatically upgrade it to an organizational account.

e Loginto my.uscis.gov to invite your paralegals or company personnel to create their online
accounts and access your organizational account platform. They cannot create an online
account without your invitation. Additionally, you can link a paralegal’s online account to only
one legal representative at this time.

If you are an organization (such as a company, school, or nonprofit), decide how
you want to structure your organizational account before logging in to your existing H-1B registrant
account or creating a new organizational account.

e Decide how many Company Groups to create. These are teams that will work together via your
organizational account platform.
o You can create multiple Company Groups but cannot merge or delete any groups once
created. Company Groups cannot collaborate with each other.
o Each person’s account can only be in one Company Group at a time, and each
person’s unique email address can be associated with only one online account.

e  Decide who will be your account administrator(s).
o Administrators invite team members to the Company Group and have authority to sign,
pay, and submit filings on behalf of your company.
o USCIS recommends having at least two administrators per Company Group. There is
no limit on the number of administrators you can have.

e Decide who will create the Company Group—your legal representative or account administrator.
o If you already have a registrant account with USCIS, the account administrator should
be the first one to log in to create the Company Group and then invite others to join the
group.

e  Decide who will start the forms in the system and respond to requests for evidence.

o Legal representatives can access only the forms they start; they cannot access forms
that Company Group members start.

Why this matters

The Office of the Citizenship and Immigration Services Ombudsman (CIS Ombudsman), which is not part
of USCIS, regularly hears from stakeholders about the costly and labor-intensive H-1B process. We have
long recommended an improved online experience for customers. We look forward to hearing from you
about your experiences with organizational accounts, as well as USCIS offering organizational accounts
to family groups in the future.

AILA Doc. No. 24022601. (Posted 2/26/24)


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL1VTQ0lTIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDIyNi45MDgxMjQ1MSJ9.wDTIluDbrbkp1bcmFSrKFyYnaPIw6HvPJ8-3c_4fdME%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f237733200175-l&c=E,1,AKk_XldDHOQtacgPaUq07HmfLrPGvM7icV7DLT1pt-jQjkCpaUZ0zd8iG3xBhciAWvEyhwHLj1JDXm2-H3v99bLjqoyR_K3IdP50xg03d7N6XDlUCzsTBQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnVzY2lzLmdvdi9yZWNvcmRzL2VsZWN0cm9uaWMtcmVhZGluZy1yb29tIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDIyNi45MDgxMjQ1MSJ9.KSOt4v31AeWLanYy2hJrekLoq5lnPeKdRN0AR2fyeKg%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f237733200175-l&c=E,1,rbQ6sFX38ESxkqkslgEHyHGcj6hFGa5plunZsApXiowpNf6Jy3Prir12wWqf2Czz-htq21-Vy4qf65G1Cf8rHpBHaeLXdAoMFQ_HFddaLmv6JA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vbXkudXNjaXMuZ292LyIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyNDAyMjYuOTA4MTI0NTEifQ.b_3RWOOdBd0SUOPgcC4Ki36Rbfs3wPP71-eQSnB6zG8%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f237733200175-l&c=E,1,Jiow6-IobBBr1yXj-LhHfVb78SLbfJ8hZ961sm6Bt2EQCChEHv1ES2Ek5PCYA-XUxUrNulQdicdmjNtPxP1JZCuGTouD6oilCe7Atzo14kJEeg,,&typo=1

More information
For full details, go to USCIS’ Organizational Accounts Frequently Resources

Asked Questions page. USCIS is also currently hosting several e Public Engagement
USCIS Tech Talks to answer questions about organizational e Case Assistance
accounts. e Annual Report
For information about the H-1B lottery, go to USCIS’ H-1B Cap o

e Web Alerts

(]

Season page to sign up for updates. USCIS has published a final
rule, “Improving the H-1B Registration Selection Process and
Program Integrity,” which will go into effect on March 4, 2024. Learn
more on USCIS’ H-1B Electronic Registration Process page.

Immigration Resources

The CIS Ombudsman is dedicated to assisting individuals and
employers seeking to resolve problems with USCIS. For more
information on our office, please visit dhs.gov/cisombudsman or
follow us on Facebook, LinkedIn, and X.

Please complete the CIS Ombudsman Customer Satisfaction
Survey. We appreciate your feedback.
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